
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
To: "Bob Clark-Riddell"
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000314, GeoTracker Global ID T060010355, Chevron #9-2582, 7240 Dublin Boulevard,

Dublin, CA
Date: Friday, May 24, 2013 1:26:00 PM

Hi Bob:

Thank-you for the recently submitted report entitled Corrective Action Plan Addendum, dated March
18, 2013, and prepared by Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. (Pangea) on behalf of Mr. Hooshang
Hadjian for the subject site. The CAP Addendum recommends conducting additional secondary source
removal using enhanced biosparging utilizing existing wells and underground remediation piping.

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff have evaluated the data and recommendations
presented in the above-mentioned report, in conjunction with the case files, and the State Water
Resources Control Board’s (SWRCBs) Low Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy
(LTCP).   As discussed on the phone today, prior to approving additional work at the site, ACEH would
like to schedule a meeting with you to discuss the Site Conceptual Model with respect to site
hydrogeology and contaminant transport. Specifically, we would like to discuss the complex
groundwater flow at the site due to the combined effects of vertical gradients, the nearby creek/flood
control channel, seasonal fluctuations in flow direction, possible influences of the city sewer line located
beneath Dublin Boulevard and the on-site car wash and irrigation practices, and the adequacy of the
existing monitoring well network and the interpretation of data.

Prior to our meeting on May 28, 2013 at 11:00 am at our offices in Alameda, please have Mr. Hadjian
send me an authorization to proceed as I do not have an email address for him. I look forward to
talking to you about the site.

 

Thank-you,

 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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